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Learning Objectives

⚫ WHO Website (Headquarters, Regional)

⚫ WHO Health Topics and WHO Press

⚫ WHOLIS &  IRIS – Full text Access

⚫ PubMed  & Cochrane Library

⚫ Regional Databases from WHO

⚫ Other resources…

http://www.who.int/
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WHO Library
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WHO web site: http://www.who.int

WHO Library web site:

http://www.who.int/library

Telephone:  + 41 22 791 2062

FAX : + 41 22 791 4150

Email : LNK@who.int

http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/library
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WHO World Wide

6 Regions

http://www.who.int/
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WHO Regional Offices

WHO Regional Office for Africa

– http://www.afro.who.int (Brazzaville, Congo)

⚫ WHO Regional Office for the Americas

– http://www.paho.org (Washington, DC, USA)

⚫ WHO Regional Office for the Eastern Mediterranean

– http://www.emro.who.int (Cairo, Egypt)

⚫ WHO Regional Office for Europe

– http://www.euro.who.int (Copenhagen, Denmark)

⚫ WHO Regional Office for South-East Asia

– http://www.searo.who.int (New Delhi, India)

⚫ WHO Regional Office for the Western Pacific

– http://www.wpro.who.int (Manila, Philippines)

http://www.who.int/
http://www.afro.who.int/
http://www.paho.org/
http://www.emro.who.int/
http://www.euro.who.int/
http://www.searo.who.int/
http://www.wpro.who.int/
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WHO Main Public Web Page:

⚫ Navigation using Top Level Tags:

– Health Topics

• regional and HQ sites by subject area

– Data and Statistics

– Countries 

– Programmes and Projects

– About WHO

• Working for Health (Quick overview of WHO's work)

• WHO employment (Strategic Direction and Core Functions)

• Structure at WHO headquarters 

http://www.who.int/
http://who.int/about/brochure_en.pdf
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The Bookshop 

http://apps.who.int/bookorders/

Publications

– online book sales catalogue

– WHO periodicals in full text (Bulletin of the World Health 

Organization, The world health report, Weekly 

Epidemiological Record)

– note you can sign up for e-mail alerts from the Book Shop 

page 

http://www.who.int/
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WHO publications online

http://www.who.int/publications/en/

http://www.who.int/
http://whqlibdoc.who.int/temp/Tomas2/Courses/SickoWHO_0001.wmv
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WHO Library www.who.int/library

http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/library
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WHO AFRO Library

http://afrolib.afro.who.int/

http://www.who.int/
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WHOLIS – Library Database

http://dosei.who.int

http://www.who.int/
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WHO Library Database (WHOLIS)

http://dosei.who.int

⚫ WHO collective memory, provides 100 000 bibliographic 

records 

– WHO publications 1948–

– articles in WHO periodicals

– articles in outside periodicals on WHO work

– technical documents (unrestricted) 1986–

– governing body documents

– press and audiovisual materials

– historical materials

http://www.who.int/
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WHO Library Database (WHOLIS)

http://dosei.who.int

⚫ WHO document dissemination, provides 50 000 full-text 
links to:

– technical documents (unrestricted), headquarters and 
regional offices, 1986–

– articles in the Bulletin of the World Health 
Organization, 1947–

– Weekly Epidemiological Record, 1926–

– press materials

– WHO out-of-print publications (in process)

– historical resources

http://www.who.int/library

http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/library
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One Stop for WHO Online Pubications

http://www.who.int/


WHO Library & Information Networks for Knowledge 15 |

Full Text, Persistent URLs, Multilingual

http://www.who.int/
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WHOLIS  - Full Text WHO documents

http://www.who.int/
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WHOLIS (Library Database)

http://dosei.who.int

⚫ Access to WHO documents in full text 

⚫ Other languages (full text)

⚫ Historical (online back to 1507)

⚫ Permanent URLs (Study found that 12.4% URLs inaccessible 

upon publication - Madani (2006) AMIA 2006 Symp Proc pg 1019

⚫ Easier to download versions (divided by chapters or covers 

removed) 

⚫ Most complete listing of WHO documents and publications

http://www.who.int/
http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/articlerender.fcgi?artid=1839732
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IRIS (Institutional Repository for Information Sharing) 

http://extranet.who.int/iris/

http://www.who.int/
http://extranet.who.int/iris/
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http://www.who.int/
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http://www.who.int/
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/utils/fref.fcgi?itool=AbstractPlus-def&PrId=3051&uid=14999107&db=pubmed&url=http://content.nejm.org/cgi/pmidlookup?view=short&pmid=14999107&promo=ONFLNS19
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MEDLINE Database :  

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/

⚫ National Library of Medicine (USA)

⚫ A bibliographic database containing more than 20 million references

⚫ Indexes over 5500 biomedical journals; coverage is worldwide, but 

(86%) of the records are from English-language resources

⚫ The scope of MEDLINE covers the fields of medicine, nursing, 

dentistry, veterinary medicine, the health-care system and the pre-

clinical sciences as well as microbiology, delivery of health care, 

nutrition, pharmacology and environmental health

⚫ New material is added and the database is updated weekly

http://www.who.int/
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/
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#3 PubMed – Expert Source

http://www.who.int/
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Watch Training in action!

NLM Library's Computer based training

https://www.nlm.nih.gov/bsd/disted/pubmed.html

links to 2-3minute animated video online tutorials.

http://www.who.int/
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/bsd/disted/pubmed.html
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⚫ Click on “Limits” and set subject subsets to:

– AIDS, bioethics, complementary medicine, cancer, nursing

⚫ Check limit free full text

⚫ For any articles in full text that are both free and from your institution, next 
to the search words, type:   

– AND (Free Full Text [SB] OR (ASK YOUR LIBRARIAN for CODE) 
[SB])

⚫ Example for all free text
– AND (Free Full Text [SB] )

– Example for HINARI first Band Institutes

– AND (Free Full Text [SB] OR Loprovhinari [SB])

⚫ Click on “My NCBI” to save searches and to run current awareness search 
updates

http://www.who.int/
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sites/entrez?Db=pubmed&Cmd=DetailsSearch&Term=%22loattrfree+full+text%22%5Bsb%5D+OR+Loprovichwholib%5BSB%5D&WebEnv=0jKLtDUOookn2DhpLzntXSq4ZpYYIirrLbc9RocqxY2dralS9uiMa7cnf3Y7dwuQKO4uidze79H9Vy8%40264E4DD473AB32E0_0137SID&WebEnv
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sites/entrez?Db=pubmed&Cmd=DetailsSearch&Term=%22loattrfree+full+text%22%5Bsb%5D+OR+Loprovhinari%5BSB%5D&WebEnv=0ETqFHL1Lkm2XtCoWVXZFlpPkqplIlXfEqhN8v5QArnMFtcJHqr5ae7ebd1dW3vI_7JCEfAbK76t-qn%40264E4DD473AB32E0_0137SID&WebEnvRq=
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What is The Cochrane Library?

The Cochrane Library is the single most 

reliable source for evidence on the effects 

of health care. 

The Cochrane Library brings together in 

one place research on the effectiveness of 

healthcare treatments and interventions. It 

is the gold standard in evidence-based 

medicine and provides access to the most 

objective information on the latest in 

medical treatment.

http://www.who.int/
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Many countries have access

The Cochrane Library is available to ALL HINARI eligible 

countries. Please see the 

http://www.cochranelibrary.com/help/access-options-for-

cochrane-library.html

Many developed countries also provide its citizens with 

some form of open access

Norway, Finland, Denmark, Ireland to name just a few. 

http://www.who.int/
http://www.thecochranelibrary.com/view/0/FreeAccess.html
http://www.cochranelibrary.com/help/access-options-for-cochrane-library.html
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WHO Regional Databases (open access)

http://www.who.int/library/databases

⚫ Journal indexes of locally produced information

⚫ Complement the internationally known bibliographic 

databases 

⚫ Higher relevance for other developing countries 

⚫ South – South information sharing

⚫ Important for systematic reviews

⚫ Interesting tid bit, Web of Knowledge (June 2008) added 700 

more titles to its database. Guess how many from Africa?

Only 21!

http://www.who.int/
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Developing Country Health Databases
http://www.who.int/library/databases/

• African Index Medicus (AIM)

http://indexmedicus.afro.who.int/

• Index Medicus for WHO Eastern Mediterranean 
http://www.emro.who.int/information-
resources/imemr/imemr.html

• Literatura Latinoamericana y del Caribe en 
Ciencias de la Salud (LILACS)

http://lilacs.bvsalud.org/es/

• Western Pacific Regional Index Medicus (WPRIM)

http://wprim.whocc.org.cn/

http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/library/databases/
http://indexmedicus.afro.who.int/
http://www.emro.who.int/information-resources/imemr/imemr.html
http://lilacs.bvsalud.org/es/
http://wprim.whocc.org.cn/
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Public Access to Regional Databases
http://www.who.int/library/databases/

http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/library/databases/
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http://indexmedicus.afro.who.int/

http://www.who.int/
http://indexmedicus.afro.who.int/
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African Index Medicus (AIM) –
Index of African Health Journal and Grey Literature 

with some full text links.

http://www.who.int/


WHO Library & Information Networks for Knowledge 32 |

Global Index Medicus

http://www.globalhealthlibrary.net/

http://www.who.int/
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Developing Country Health Databases

https://epoc.cochrane.org/lmic-databases

⚫ La Bibliothèque de Santé Tropicale

– http://www.santetropicale.com/resume/catalogue.asp

⚫ Economic Papers

– https://econpapers.repec.org/paper/wbkwbrwps/

⚫ IndMed 

– http://www.indmed.nic.in/

⚫ KoreaMed

– https://koreamed.org/SearchBasic.php

http://www.who.int/
https://epoc.cochrane.org/lmic-databases
http://www.santetropicale.com/resume/catalogue.asp
https://econpapers.repec.org/paper/wbkwbrwps/
http://www.indmed.nic.in/
https://koreamed.org/SearchBasic.php
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Sources of open access  journals on the Internet

⚫ Free medical journals web site 
http://www.freemedicaljournals.com

⚫ PubMed Central                        
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/

⚫ Highwire archives       
http://highwire.stanford.edu/lists/freeart.dtl

⚫ Geneva Foundation for Medical and Health Research       
https://www.gfmer.ch/Medical_journals/Free_medicalTe
mplate.htm

http://www.who.int/
http://www.freemedicaljournals.com/
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/
http://highwire.stanford.edu/lists/freeart.dtl
https://www.gfmer.ch/Medical_journals/Free_medicalTemplate.htm
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Search Engines

Are you maximizing your search?

whqlibdoc.who.int 

Using Advanced search, and entering

whqlibdoc.who.int

in the "Search within site or domain" will 

effectively search the full text of all the 

digitalised WHO documents found in 

WHOLIS with about 90% accuracy.

http://www.who.int/
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WHO supporting access to Health Information

⚫ HINARI

⚫ Support to AGORA / OARE

⚫ Reproductive Health Library

⚫ Bibliothèque bleue

⚫ Blue Trunk Library

⚫ Mini Library (Arabic)

⚫ Biblioteca azul

⚫ Global Health Library

http://www.who.int/
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HINARI :

⚫ Launch date January 2002 for “free access” countries; launch to 
“low-cost countries” January 2003

⚫ Nearly 150 publishers providing over 8000 biomedical and 
related social science journals to developing countries at zero or 
low cost

⚫ Available and affordable to academic, government, research 
institutions and teaching hospitals in 108 countries

⚫ Country eligibility based on GNP per capita 

⚫ Partners: publishers, International Association of STM Publishers, 
Yale University Library, FAO, Cornell University, NLM and TDR 
(see HINARI web site for complete list)

http://www.who.int/
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HINARI :      http://www.who.int/hinari 

hinari@who.int

http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/hinari
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Institutions registered with HINARI*

http://www.who.int/
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AAGOR -

⚫ AGORA (Access to Global Online Research in Agriculture) was 

launched by FAO in October 2003. AGORA is the agriculture 

"sister" initiative (or version) of HINARI.

⚫ HINARI and AGORA work closely together on content, online 

systems, administration, training and promotion. Academic, 

government, research institutions in 107 countries with access to 

almost 1200 journals. 

⚫ Main partners: publishers, Cornell University (Mann Library), WHO.  

⚫ Web site: http://www.fao.org/agora/en/

http://www.who.int/
http://www.fao.org/agora/en/
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HINARI  &  AGORA &  OARE

https://www.research4life.org/

http://www.who.int/
https://www.research4life.org/
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⚫ RHL is an electronic library developed in 1997 in the World 

Health Organization's programme to "Map Best Reproductive 

Health Practices" (https://extranet.who.int/rhl) - Free for 

developing countries via the Internet or on 

CDROMslopinguntries

▪ a well-established resource enabling health care workers 

worldwide to keep up-to-date with the latest evidence in 

reproductive health and to view videos showing techniques in 

real life settings

▪ the full contents of currently more than134 of clinical decision-

making systematic reviews mainly from the Cochrane 

Collaboration (well-known for its high standard and 

independence)

WHO Reproductive Health Library (RHL)

"informing best practice in 

reproductive health"

http://www.who.int/
https://extranet.who.int/rhl
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BIBLIOTECA AZUL 

Blue Trunk Library in Portuguese

"cette collection n’est disponible qu’en 

anglais et en français... 

La préparation de la version 

portugaise devient un impératif 

pour permettre à tous les pays de 

la Région africaine de profiter de 

cet outil."
Marie Paule Kaboré 

Responsible du service de la 

Bibliothèque au Bureau régional OMS 

pour l'Afrique

Biblioteca Azul Team:

WHO Press (Jean-Marc Grégoire and Aldo Argolo) 

Library    (Ian Roberts)

e-PORT   (Dra. Regina Ungerer)

http://www.who.int/eportuguese/

http://www.who.int/
http://www.who.int/eportuguese/
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The Global Health Library 
http://www.globalhealthlibrary.net/php/index.php

Access to reliable health information for those who need it

⚫ Access to health information is an integral part of all health 

systems because it can improve people's health.

⚫ The Global Health Library (GHL) will provide first-step access to 

reliable health information in paper form, electronic form, and any 

other media to those who need it.

⚫ The GHL will offer an opportunity to provide a virtual platform that 

assembles multiple resources and points to content in all available 

formats that will be targeted according to the needs of specific 

user groups.

http://www.who.int/
http://www.globalhealthlibrary.net/php/index.php
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Global Health Library
http://www.globalhealthlibrary.net/php/index.phpl

http://www.who.int/
http://www.globalhealthlibrary.net/php/index.php
http://www.who.int/ghl

